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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Grahame House is located near Lower Marlboro,
Calvert County, Maryland. The house 1s approximately one-
fifth of a mile north of Maryland Route 262, one-fourth mile

northeast of the junction of Route 262 and Maryland Route 523.

This is an eighteenth-century original one-and-one-half-
story brick shell with a steeply pitched "A" roof. The
house, over a high basement, is five bays long and three bays
deep constructed of brick laid in Flemish bond with all the
headers glazed. All the windows have segmental arches con-
sisting of two rows of header brick. The window sills are
molded brick as is the water table cap. The two windows
high in the basement have segmental arches and have vertical
iron grille bars built into the brickwork. The central
entrance door has a transom. A chimney i1s built into each
gable-end wall. The three peaked dormers on the roof appear
to be recent at this time (1970). The one-and-a-half-story,
two-bay-wide addition to the right of the house with exterior
walls of beaded clapboard and a single peaked dormer appears
of early construction.

The alterations have included the purchase and removal
of the fine paneling throughout the house to the Henry
Francis duPont Winterthur Museum, Delaware, and the absence
of the original entrance door and window frames.

The present (1971) owners have installed modern sashes
and have filled the o0ld openings with brick. They are
attempting to reconstruct the interior paneling.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The late eighteenth-century owner of the Grahame House,
Charles Grahame, was assoclated with Frederick Calvert,
sixth Lord Baltimore, through Grahame's brother and with
Thomas Johnson, first elected Governor of the State of
Maryland, through Grahame's son. Grahame's brother, David
Grahame, married Charlotte Hyde, cousin of the sixth Lord
Baltimore. She became a widow in 1754 and Baltimore appointed
Charles Grahame to two lucrative patronage Jjobs--Naval
Officer of the Pocomoke and Surveyor General of the Eastern
Shore--so that he could support his sister-in-law. Baltimore
acting through Governor Horatio Sharpe replaced Grahame a
year later when Charlotte Hyde Grahame remarried.

Charles Grahame's son, John Colin Grahame, married
Ann Jennings Johnson the daughter of Thomas Johnson, first
elected Governor of the State of Maryland, which strengthened
the assoclation between the two men. They served together
in the Lower House of the Maryland General Assembly. Rose
Hill, north of Frederick, was a wedding present from Governor
Johnson to his daughter and son-in-law. After settling at
Rose Hill and establishing himself in Frederick County,
John Grahame sold his father's Calvert County holdings.

Charles Grahame's political career which included help-
ing to draft Maryland's first constitution (1776) and the
province's protest to the Stamp Act (1765), as well as his
election to the first session of the Maryland Senate (1777),
brought Grahame into contact with the leaders of Maryland
politics including two Signers of the Declaration of Inde-
pendence: Samuel Chase and William Paca.

Sometime after 1755 Grahame purchased several tracesy; y
of land near Lower Marlboro in Calvert County from %Hﬁfgtla %)
Smith who, by a previous marriage, was the mother Thoﬁ@g. %)
Sim Lee, the second elected Governor of Maryland ( ,W57

and 1792-1794). Grahame may have built the Graha Hou “”?

the 1750's or he may have used a house already on &he N4 T
property. Evidence suggests that a house existed ,gfo&FG&%BQ

on the same tract as the present (1971) bullding. \ </
\’gg f_;f
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Recorders:
Nancy Miller, Historian, Maryland Historical Trust
September 1970.

Calvert County Land Records,

Archives of Maryland, LVI, LXI,
the Assembly, 1758-1761,

Paul A.Brinkman, Maryland Historical Trust;

Will Records,
Rent Rolls, Hall of Records,

1766 1768 1771 -1773.

Land Patents and
Annapolis, Maryland.

LXITI, Proceedings and Acts of

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

LATITUDE AND LONGIT E COORDINAfES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
nw |38 ©39 33 » | 760 40 54 - ° : . o : .
NE 3% 39 *33 | T76° ﬂO 3ﬂ
se |30 °39 1 0 ’3
sw 138 239 \\%ib
APPROXIMATE AchkﬁE’o%or@\)\ATg@(\:PERTv sixty-four acres
LIST ALL STATES/AND c@qﬂ‘){%oaipaﬁﬂss OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: /\4 | ‘2,6 Wi p CODE | COUNTY cCoDE
s N I =1
STATE: \ \0 ST O CODE | COUNTY: CODE
A P\“ it A
L Weastt A
STATE: 5} A AN CODE | couNTY: coDpE
<&
5
STATE: ~_ v CODE | COUNTY: CODE

Mrs. Preston Parish, Keeper of the Maryland Register

ORGANIZATION DATE

Maryland Historical Trust

STREET AND NUMBER:

94 College Avenue

CITY OR TOWN:

Annapolis

Dec. 13, 1971

CODE

U

STATE

Maryland

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

TR

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic rvation

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:

National State [] Local XX

Name D«/anv\o@o /&c@o—w@“’

Orlando Ridout IV

Date 4/2»6/? 2

ATTEST:

State Liaison Officer
for Maryland

Title

Date

GP0O 901.087
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Grahame House

#6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS continued
Historic American Bullding Survey
Library of Congress
Washington, D. C. Code: 11
1970 Federal
#9. REFERENCES continued

Archives of Maryland, XII, XVI, XXI, Journal and Correspon-
dence of the Council of Safety, 1776-1779.

Archives of Maryland, VI, IX, XIV, Correspondence of
Governor Horatio Sharpe, I-ITI, 1753-1777.

Stein, Charles Francis, A History of Calvert County
Maryland, n.p., the author and the Calvert County
Historical Society, 1960.

Owings, Donnell MacClure, His Lordship's Patronage
Offices of Profit in Colonial Maryland, Baltimore;
. Maryland Historical Society, 1953.

Scharf, J. Thomas, History of Maryland from the Earliest
Period to the Present Day, 3 vols., reprint, Hatboro,
Pennsylvania: Tradition Press, 1967.
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